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ADDENDUM #1 
RFB #25-0055 

3 EA. 2026 1/2 TON POLICE PACKAGE (PPV) CREW CAB TRUCKS 
 

 
July 30, 2025 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a Request for Bid.  Here are some 
clarifications regarding the 3 ea. 2026 1/2 Ton Police Package (PPV) Crew Cab Trucks: 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 

1. Ford is still building the 2025 Police F150. Will a 2025 model be accepted? 
 
Answer: The current model year is acceptable. 
 

2. The interior specs call for a 40/20/40 seat which is not available on the Police Responder F150. Will that be 
an issue? 
 
Answer: No 
 

3. The specifications did not list a trailer brake controller. It is a separate option. Do you want to include it? 
 

Answer: No if it is not a standard option. 
 

4. A 6 1/2-foot bed is not available. The F150 comes with a 5 1/2-foot bed. Will that be an issue? 
 
Answer: Yes, a 5 1/2-foot bed is acceptable. 
 

5. The specifications list a “surveillance mode interior lighting option”. What is that? 
 
Answer: It gives the Officer the ability to turn off daytime running lights and interior lights. Each vendor specs 
differently so we added it to be sure. 

 
Firms interested in submitting a Request for Bid, must respond with complete information and deliver on or before 1:45 
pm CDT, Tuesday, August 5, 2025. Late responses will not be accepted and will not receive consideration for final 
award. “PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE RFB RESPONSE PAGE.” 
 

 
Britt Rosencutter 
Purchasing Agent 
BR/ks 
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